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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

148435 

Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca> Thu, Mar 8, 2018 at 6:00 AM
To: Ashley Dubnick <adubnick@ualberta.ca>
Cc: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Good morning.  Application for conformity determination 148435, Dynamics and Change of the Devon Ice Cap,
was approved 26 Jan 2017.  The application was for a multi-year project starting January 2017, ending
January 2020.

 

Information on this file is at http://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=148435&sessionid=

Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0
Ph:   (867) 857-2242
Cel: (587) 876-1663
Fax:    (867) 857-2380
www.nunavut.ca

From: Ashley Dubnick <adubnick@ualberta.ca> 
Sent: 07 March 2018 13:22 
To: Peter Scholz 
Cc: Ida Porter; Karén Kharatyan 
Subject: Re: report and applica�on
 
NPC File #148435 - see attached from last year.

Ashley 

On Wed, Mar 7, 2018 at 2:17 PM, Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca> wrote: 

Does anyone have the original NPC conformity file number handy?

Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0
Ph:   (867) 857-2242
Cel: (587) 876-1663
Fax:    (867) 857-2380
www.nunavut.ca

From: Peter Scholz 
Sent: 07 March 2018 12:53 
To: Ida Porter; Ashley Dubnick; Brian Aglukark; Karén Kharatyan 
Subject: Re: report and applica�on
 
Hello. I will check through the archives but if the project applied for was a multi-year project and it was
declared to conform, NPC will not need to re-assess.  
 
Peter  
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Sent using OWA for iPhone 

From: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: 07 March 2018 12:41:46 
To: Ashley Dubnick; Brian Aglukark; Peter Scholz; Karén Kharatyan 
Subject: Re: report and applica�on
 
Hi Ashley,
I have forwarded your email to NPC to confirm. Once I receive the confirmation I will start the administration
process on your application.
 
Regards,
 

 
 
On Wed, Mar 7, 2018 at 1:14 PM, Ashley Dubnick <adubnick@ualberta.ca> wrote: 

Hi Ida,
Our project is a continuation of last year's, which was evaluated by the NPC (it did not require further
screening) and conformed.  We had put forward a multi-year project at the time, but only get the research
license for one year. Anyway, NRI has now provided us with a research license for 2018 - I hope this is
sufficient to initiate our water license, but if not, please let me know.
Ashley
   
 
On Thu, Mar 1, 2018 at 8:44 AM, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote: 

Hi Ashley,
 
NPC Clarification, 
 
Please be advised that under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA), Article 11, Section 11.5.9  and s. 76
(1) of Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NuPPAA), the proponent of a project governed by NuPPAA
is also required to submit a project proposal document (which may include the water licence application) directly
to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC or Commission) for the NPC’s determination regarding the applicable
land use planning requirements and/or directions regarding whether the project is subject to screening by the
Nunavut Impact Review Board.  In particular, please note that as established under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the
NLCA, NuPPAA and Part 3 of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, until the project has
completed the applicable land use planning and assessment process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB
cannot issue a water licence.
 
Consequently, if you have not already done so, please consult with the NPC regarding the applicable land use
planning and assessment requirements for the project and submit the required documentation to the NPC directly. 
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While the NWB awaits the NPC’s determination and/or directions indicating that the project may proceed to the
licensing stage, the NWB may commence an administrative check for completeness and a preliminary internal
technical review. If, during this time, the NWB identifies deficiencies in your application, you may be notified of
any additional information requirements.  It should be noted, however, that the NWB’s official processing of the
application will commence following issuance and receipt of the relevant decision(s) from the NPC and/or NIRB.
 
Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email to licensing@nwb-oen.ca if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
 

 
 
On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 5:45 PM, Ashley Dubnick <adubnick@ualberta.ca> wrote: 

Hi Ida,  
yes, we also sent it in to NRI today, so I guess we were a bit premature with the NWB application
since it first needs NPC conformity. I'll touch base once we hear back about the research license.   
Thanks 
Ashley 
 
On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 2:54 PM, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote: 

Hi Ashley,
 
Thank you for the 2017 Summary and Annual Report and New Application for Approval Without a
Licence for 8WLC-BGI1819. Can you please confirm if you forwarded your application to Nunavut
Planning Commission for a NPC Conformity. The Nunavut Water Board cannot start the process
unless we receive the NPC Conformity.
 
Regards,
 

tel:(867)%20360-6338
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On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 2:31 PM, Ashley Dubnick <adubnick@ualberta.ca> wrote: 

Hi,  
Please find attached a copy of our report for 2017 and application for approval for the use of
water without a license for 2018. I am submitting these documents on behalf of Dr Martin Sharp
(license #3BC-BGI0813) for our work on the Devon Ice Cap. 
Please let me know if you have any questions 
Thanks,  
Ashley Dubnick 
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